

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE



MARK DISHAW

PRINCIPAL

3550 LENOX ROAD NE, SUITE 2200

ATLANTA, GA 30326

PH: 404.923.1253

MDISHAW@TRAMMELLCROW.COM

Mark Dishaw serves as a Senior Vice President for Trammell Crow Company's Atlanta Business Unit. In this role, he is responsible for sourcing and overseeing new development and investment opportunities throughout the Greater Atlanta market. His areas of expertise include development, acquisitions, asset management, construction management, marketing and financial analysis. During his 30-year career, Mark has managed the development, leasing, acquisition and property management of over 15 million square feet of commercial real estate valued at \$600 million.

EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company – Atlanta, GA – 2013 to Present
Principal

MeadWestvaco Corporation – Summerville, SC – 2011 to 2013
Director, Industrial Development

Republic Property Company – Atlanta, GA – 2008 to 2010
Chief Operating Officer

Dishco Realty Group, LLC – Atlanta, GA – 2007 to 2008
President/Owner

First Industrial Realty Trust, Inc. – Atlanta, GA – 1996 to 2007
Senior Regional Director – 2001 to 2007
Regional Director – 1996 to 2000

MIE Investments – Baltimore, MD – 1991 to 1992
Marketing/Leasing Director

The Hogan Companies – Landover, MD – 1990 to 1991
Director of Leasing

Rouse & Associates (Liberty Property Trust) – Columbia, MD – 1981 to 1990
Partner/Development Manager – 1985 to 1990
Project Manager – 1981 to 1984

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS/COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Member, National Association of Industrial and Office Properties (NAIOP)
Leadership Charleston, 2012

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

University of Connecticut, Bachelor of Arts, Real Estate Finance, 1981